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Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: ID 2024-183  Version: 1 Name:

Type: Minutes Status: Agenda Ready

File created: 5/30/2024 In control: Regular City Commission Meeting

On agenda: 7/3/2024 Final action:

Title: MOTION - APPROVAL OF CITY COMMISSION MINUTES: MAY 15, 2024 REGULAR CITY

COMMISSION MEETING, JUNE 5, 2024 REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING AND JUNE 19,
2024 REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING

Sponsors:

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. MINUTES 051524, 2. MINUTES 060524, 3. MINUTES 061924

Date Ver. Action By Action Result
TO: Mayor and City Commission
FROM: Jennifer M. Johnson, City Clerk
DATE: July 3, 2024

MOTION - APPROVAL OF CITY COMMISSION MINUTES: MAY 15, 2024 REGULAR CITY COMMISSION
MEETING, JUNE 5, 2024 REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING AND JUNE 19, 2024 REGULAR CITY
COMMISSION MEETING

BACKGROUND: This item will approve the following minutes as listed below:

. MAY 15, 2024 REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING
J JUNE 5, 2024 REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING
. JUNE 19, 2024 REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING

RECOMMENDATION: Approval

FISCAL IMPACT: None

CONTACT PERSON: Jennifer M. Johnson, City Clerk
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